

From: Page, John [John.Page@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK]
Sent: 19 March 2014 10:34
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: Response to Information request - ref 375981 (ref: 375981)
Dear Mr Cordell

Your email dated 13/03/14 has already been booked in as a new Freedom of Information request and we hoped to have a response to you within the next few days.

Regards

John Page
Quality Manager.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 19 March 2014 10:28
To: Environment Communications
Subject: RE: Response to Information request - ref 375981 (ref: 375981)

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter to find out if there is any updates to the below email I sent on the 13/03/2014, due to the reply you sent to me saying there was not information as to the dates I had given in my request under the freedom information act.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2014 14:05
To: 'Community Safety Enforcement'
Subject: RE: Response to Information request - ref 375981 (ref: 375981)

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email due to the below email which says you do not have any information for the dates given.

I know on the 16/02/2013 /17/02/2013 a Noise and Nuisance Team come to a warehouse where a rave was taking place at Bianca Road, SE15.6SJ / Haymerle Road, SE15 6SD, the police was there and around 500 party goers was within a warehouse I also know that a noise abatement orders was put in place on the warehouse on this date.

It is also fact that on the 04/05/2013 / 05/05/2013 a next party took place in the same warehouse again I know as fact that a Noise and Nuisance Team attended on this party and walked fully around the building with a person that had hire there sound system out for this party the Noise and Nuisance Team told him that a noise abatement order was put in place in the Feb 2013 due to noise and that they could legally take the sound system due to this.

The person that Hire there sound system for that party walked around the whole warehouse and took noise levels and said that if the noise was kept with a limited he had said the party could carry on, the police was also there the noise officer left the warehouse to go on to a next place and told the person

who had hire there sound system out there was be back through out the night to check if they had kept the sound to the limited that was set.

Therefore I cannot understand why you do not have any information as to these dates.

I there for ask if you have any information on any dates about Bianca Road, SE15.6SJ / Haymerle Road, SE15 6SD, and noise could you please forward any information as to reports, noise abatement orders, and any calls and police IDs and Noise and Nuisance Team officer attending could you please forward this information to me.

I know this as fact as I have been arrested by police for the party that took place in the May 2013 and I am the one that walked around the building with the Noise and Nuisance Team officer as I am the one that Hire my sound system for this night.

If it is that you do have information and cannot give it to me can you please inform me of this, then if it would be easier I could put a section 35 DPA request for the information.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Community Safety Enforcement [mailto:environmentcommunications@southwark.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2014 13:20
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Response to Information request - ref 375981 (ref: 375981)

Southwark Council - Information request

Our reference: 375981

Dear Mr Cordell

Re: Your request for information: 375981

Thank you for your request for information that was received on 28 February 2014 in which you requested:

I am writing this email under the Freedom of information Act.

*The dates of information I am asking for is for the 16/02/2013 to 17/02/2013,
Also 04/05/2013 to 05/05/2013*

At Unit 3 ' 4 Horrisons Industrial Estate, Haymerle Road, SE15.

I am asking for all calls made on these dates by any person due to noise at the above address including any noise abatement orders that where put in place for this address.

Person's names who attended the address and times of any person attending from the Noise and Nuisance Team.

Also id any police on these dates with names of police officers that where involved with the said noise at this address and times that any person's had to attend the address from the

Noise and Nuisance Team.

Any reports made up for this address in full for the dates listed above.

If there is a cost for this information then can you please update of the cost via email. Also if there is any information that cannot be given can you also please update me as to what information is being withheld?

I did notice an error in my email with regards to the address due to Horrisons Industrial Estate being around 2 roads you may have the data for address Horrisons Industrial Estate, Haymerle Road, SE15 or Horrisons Industrial Estate, Bianca Road, SE15.

The information that you requested is below

The Council does not have any noise records for the dates you have requested under either of the addresses supplied.

You are free to use the information provided for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, requires the permission of the copyright holder. You may apply for permission to re-use this information by submitting a request to accessinfo@southwark.gov.uk; you can find details on these arrangements at <http://www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCouncil/Copyright>. Detailed advice about the Reuse of Public Sector Information Regulations (PSI) 2005 is available from the Office of Public Sector Information at: <http://www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/index.htm>.

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact us using the above details.

Further information is available through the Information Commissioner at the:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire. SK9 5AF
Telephone: 0303 123 1113
Internet: www.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

John Page
Quality Manager
John.Page@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful. Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent.

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful. Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent.